
Elder Abuse 

Adult Protective Services 
800-510-2020 
www.ais-sd.org 

Long Term Care Ombudsman 
800-640-4661 
www.ais-sd.org 

District Attorney’s office 
619-515-8596 
www.sdcda.org  

CA Attorney General 
800-722-0432 
www.caag.state.ca.us 

Nursing Home Rights Enforcement 
858-565-1392 

CA Advoc. for Nursing Home Reform 
800-474-1116 
www.canhr.org 

 
Fraud Protection 

District Attorney Fraud Unit 
619-531-3507 
www.sdcda.org 

DA Insurance Fraud 
800-315-7672 

City Attorney Consumer Fraud 
619-533-5600 
www.cepu@sandiego.gov 

Internet fraud prevention 
www.onguardonline.gov 

Misc. Fraud 
www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com 

National Fraud Information Center 
800-876-7060 
www.fraud.org 

SD Postal Inspector 
619-233-0610 

Seniors Against Investment Fraud 
619-505-6399 
www.corp.ca.gov/outreach/saif/saif.htm 

US Postal Mail Fraud Center 
800-372-8347 
www.usps.com/postalinspectors 

 
Selected Government 
Offices 

Aging & Independence Services 
800-510-2020 
www.sandiego.networkofcare.org/aging 

CA Attorney General 
800-722-0432 
www.caag.state.ca.us 

CA Cemetery & Funeral Bureau 
916-322-7737 
www.cfb.ca.gov 

CA Department of Consumer Affairs 
800-952-5210 
www.dca.ca.gov 

CA Department of Insurance 
800-927-4357 
www.insurance.ca.gov 

County of San Diego 
858-694-3900 
www.sdcounty.ca.gov 

Dept. of Homeland Security 
619-744-4600 
www.ice.gov 

Federal Communications Commission 
888-225-5322 
www.fcc.gov/cgb/consumers.html 

Federal Citizen Info Center 
888-878-3256 
www.pueblo.gsa.gov 

Federal Information Center 
800-333-4636 
www.firstgov.gov 
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San Diego City Attorney 
619-236-6220 
www.cepu@sandiego.gov 

San Diego County District Attorney 
619-531-4040 
www.sdcda.org 

US Department of Justice 
202-514-2000 
www.usdoj.gov 

Health / Food / Dental / 
Social Services 

Board of Behavioral Sciences 
916-574-7830 
www.bbs.ca.gov 

Board of Optometry 
916-323-8720 
www.optometry.ca.gov/consumer_info.htm 

Board of Pharmacy 
916-445-5014 
www.pharmacy.ca.gov 

Board of Registered Nursing 
916-322-3350 
www.rn.ca.gov 

CA Dept. of Health Services 
916-445-4171 
www.dhs.ca.gov 

CA Dept. of Social Services 
916-445-6951 
www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb 

Chiropractic Examiners 
916-263-5355 
www.chiro.ca.gov 

Dental Board of California 
916-263-2300 
www.dbc.ca.gov 

Food & Drug Administration 
858-550-3850 
www.fda.gov 

HICAP (Health Ins. Counseling) 
858-565-8772 
www.seniorlaw-sd.org/hicap.html 

Nursing Home Licensing 
619-688-6190 
www.dhs.ca.gov 

County Dept. of Environmental Health 
619-338-2222 
www.sdcounty.ca.gov/deh 

Hearing Aid Dispensers Bureau 
916-327-3433 
www.dca.ca.gov/hearingaid/license/receipt
.htm 

Medical Board of California 
800-633-2322 
www.medbd.ca.gov 

Office of the Patient Advocate 
866-466-8900 
www.opa.ca.gov 

Veterinary Medical Board 
916-263-2610 
www.vmb.ca.gov 

Legal Information 

Legal Aid Society of San Diego 
877-534-2524 
www.lassd.org 

Elder Law & Advocacy 
858-565-1392 
www.seniorlaw-sd.org 

SD County Bar Assoc. 
619-231-0781 
www.sdcba.org 
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